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to have been in contact with a man identified later as HUNTER
LEWIS SPILLAN, employed by General Services Administration.
Information concerning subject's checking account and finance
companiyes willthh whi cledie: dedd budat out., (&)

ke

- P -

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

. tRAFAEL MEDANIS) :

_ - On August 26, 1958, Special Agents of the FBI observed
OMAR DAJANY as he departed from his place of employment, the
International Bank for Récomstruction snd Development, lélB
H Street, N. W., at 5:40 p.m. After visiting the McReynolds
Cleaners located between 17th and 18th Streets on @ Street,

N. Wo, the subject walked to a parking lot on 20th Street, N, W.,
‘and entered his personally owned automobile, a 1955 Oldsmobile

convertible,bearing Washington, D. C., License RD 910. i
iThe subject drove out of the lot and was next observed in the '

‘parking lot in the rear of his residence at 251l K Street,

N. W. 55) . ,

&

PR R

S U

S At approximately 6:28 p.m. DAJANY left his apartment,
entered his car, and proceeded to a parking spot located between
18th and 19th Streets, on Pennsylvania A@m e Niiiparking his

_ ~car at about 6:40 p.m. DAJANY then walked‘directly to the
Roger Smith Hotel where he entered at approximately 6:41 p.m.

éﬁ&w He was observed to meet RAF AN, Assistant Director..of

b Bress Relations for the Igraell Delegatioh "t the United .

DY Nations in the lobby of Ehe hotel. The subject and MELAN were

- bserved standing and in conversation at the entrance of the .

cogktail lounge of the hotel, and DAJANY was overheard remarking

that he also had an appointment that seme evening., DAJANY

and MEDAN departed from the hotel and walked to the 01d Angus

Restaurant located nearby on H Street, just west of the

hotel.<§5)' ’ ' o

. . . o
i - i -4 X
NG v . R :
3 o . /
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S At 6:145 p.m., the subject and MEDAN were observed
' @n the last booth in the rear of the restaurant and where they
were observed to talk at length. MEDAN was observed to be
taking notes on a white lined tablet measuring about 8% inches
by 1llz inches. At approximately 8:08 p.m., DAJANY and
MEDAN departed from the above restaurant, walked to the _
~corner at 18th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. ¥W., where they - .
talked until approximately 8:15 p.m. On parting company, DAJANY i
entered his automobile and returned to his residence./S\ - ‘

. At about 9:28 p.m., DAJANY left his residence and ;
drove in his car to 1tR&01300 block of New York Avenue, N, W.,
where he pigked up his wife and then returned directly to hi
residence. *At- 9:58 p.m., DAJANY was Observed to leave his
residence and drive in his personally owned car to the i _
Sheraton Park Hotel where he entered gt 10:10 p.m. His destination
in the hotel could not-be determined1§5'“"[“”? . S

' ; At 12:26 a.m. on-August 27, 1958, DAJANY, accompanied by
by a short,unusually fat man and who was described as 50 years
of age, five feet or less in height, and-weighing approximately
... 175 pounds, were -observed departing from the hotel. Both
were observed to be in close conversation in a foreign tongue.
- The subject drove the unidentified man in 'his car to St. Matthews
. Court located in back of Connecticut Avenue, where the two :
i . men talked together until approximately 1:13 a.m. when they
-separated. The unidentified man was observed to enter 1213
St. Matthews Qourt. DAJANY returned to his residence ‘
thereafter,(};i» R R S

e R
A

@heléurfeﬁtftelephbne~addreéS»airéctorj'forjw%sﬁiﬁghgn” -
Lo Cop xeflects that 1213 St.-Matthews—Coubt—is occupied by CHARLES
2o R ~

R .Egﬁgyﬁn$§§ﬁg$g%§@%§ﬁi) S |
- On August 27, 1958, Confidential~Thformant T-1

advised -that CHA FSAAH is:the owner of the Desert Inn

Restaurant and from ' description furnished by the informant,

it appeared that -the unidentified man-was- possibly ldentical to.-

CHARLES SAAHoéfg ' ‘ -

-

a7
o
o
.
’t"
<
wd
J
/.
E 2
\_’__‘_ e -

| <
1 DocId: 32313354 Page 5



fREleased under the Juhn F. Kennedy Aszassination Records Cullect1un.Ant of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hotey .
} DATE: 11 14- 201?

3

-~ =
v, . C- R

WFO 05 1408 3](5\ | | | i
{"' ARCHER mecg] ©)

on February 28 1958, Confidential Informant T=-2
made available toll calls charged to the subject!s phone,’
On August ly, 1957, a long distance call to SP L-4151, located
in Maryland, was: made from the subgect*s phone.6%9 1

‘ ' Che April 23, 1958 Confldentlal Informant T=3
identified the subscriber tg theaabove Maryland. telephone

nunber SP L-4151 as ELLA &@RIGK, Bachelor! s Fomestt,, |
.Road, g;ggpk:ZMaryland%E?} : : =

On June 27, 1958, SE JOSEPH C.o WILLIAMS caused a

N\\check to be ﬁede of the fllesof the Credit Bureau of Washington,
concerning Mrs. ELLA G. HENRICK. -A-credit report of

Aarch 10, ¥950, reflected that. she and her husband, .

\ e/ ARCHEREHENRICK; . then resided at 4,703 Morgan Drive, Chevy

3 "'”éfyfﬁﬁﬁ. Mrs' HENRICK was said to be employed as a :

&ﬁclerk by the Bureau of Internal Revenue and that ARCHER !

J/EENRICK since March 1, 194l, was employed by the Allen f

g\ ,Property Custodian as a records officer.

N On Augu t 27, 1958, Mr. ARCHER HENRICK was 1nterv1ewed
‘§~fby SAs RICHARD B. KELLOGG and MALCOLM P, CARR. - Mr. HENRICK

i who 1s employed in the Alien Property Section of ‘the
Rartmen: % eo ~ad-Lsed he knew OMAR DAJANY, but had

S O %ﬂl pn two oocasions only. He explained
re her marriage to ‘the subject
red by an uncle and a of Mr,

i that thesr, uncl”é‘, JAC S5 J? 0;8 é’é:’? )

' ’ ’ attended the funeral
~and shorﬂy after the’ funeral, DAJANY :approached Mr., HENRICK . . J
identified himself ag an attorney, and advised he wanted. . .
to straighten out the affairs of Mr. SLYE. Mr. HENRICK, '
¢ who supposed that DAJANY apparently felt his wife, BETTY,
. ¥ would inherit.something, asppeared to want to -take charge.

Mr. HENRICK, however, who had been designated the admlnistratorCECB

4
)

N o ~ - PEYRRUTER 7
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madé it known that he was handling the affairs of Mr. SL
~and did not expect any assistance from Mr.;DAJANY.cﬁ)

Mrs HENRICK said that he recalls ore other time having
received a call from DAJANY and his wife, which was approxi-
mately three or four months after the SLYE funeral. Mr. -
HENRICK reported that Mrs. DAJANY was willed a certain sum |
of money by Mr. SLYE, but not a large amount of money. : |
Mr,.. HENRICK advised he does not know any of Mrs. DAJANY!s
friends and reported hthat Mrs. SLYE who now is 91 years
of agge is in the hospital and very senile. Mr. HENRICK

- reported that Mrs. HENRICK has not had occasion to associate
with the DAJANYs any more . frequently then himselfég

Mfgﬁlcm TOWNSM/ S /

, ,_On‘Juneglo,vﬁ%SB,‘Confidential Informant T-l advised

that DAJANY had in His possession a map drawn on a scrap

~ " of paper showing the-directions to 2008 Bradford Drive,.
Afnandale, Virginiaf Also noted on the paper s a- telephone

e R
on

Ry Th Washﬁhgton address teleph directory lists
V" RICHARD,IXPATTON at 2008 Bradford Drive,Annandale,,Virgin;%?

With telephone number C§“6#3do9ec5y s £
On September 8, 1958, the files'of tgzﬁii 1€§;““”ﬁ?)

Gwsit o, B
yred
;v Buresu,  Incorporated, Washington, D. C., were ré%iewed by
“up SE-JOSEPH Cs WILLIAMS and revealed a report dated Segtemper 2L,
#1956, on RICHARD TOWNSEND PATTONg wife, SHIRLEthgggwmw;ﬁ
% ; Bradford-Deive,.Annanhdale, Virginia,  THis report indicated
"PATTON was employed by Byron, Incorporated, 1226 ‘
‘Wisconsin Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C., as a sound
engineer and had been so employed since October, 1950. His
age was shown as twenty-six and there were no prior employ-
ments or additional addresses shown for PATTON. .There
was a notation that this wife had worked for the Civil
[{Defense Administration in-1952°(§5) ,

i

On September 9, 1958, SA ROBERT H. KURTZMAN ascertained
‘from M. ADRIAN BORNEMAN, Secretary to BYRON RGU@ABUSH,CE%

N | 358 vosy ./
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that PATTON is still employed at Byron, Incorporated, as
a sound technician, is considered loyal, a good employee,
and has security clearance for the classified work done
there. Byron, Incorporated, is a film company. é;]

' PATTON was 1nterv1ewed at Byron, Incorporated, on
September 10, 1958, by SAs RICHARD B, KELLOGG and HOWARD
FLETCHER, I, He sald around 1951, he assisted in the
maklng of a film for Byron, Incorporated, for the Arabian
.vepdp, 011 Company. At that time he became acquainted
GBI ABBACGH who narrated the film. PATTON said
'@@' ABBAGH Was tHen employed by Voice of America (VOoA) and

Ls now an assistant to the American Ambassador to Saudi
rabia. (It is noted that SABBAGH is presently employed

ﬁ?
<§é§§§”fw1th the United States Informatlon Agenc and 1is asc@gned
éA to the American Embassy in Sgudd. . Arabic ? _

id he and hls w1fe veloped a casual social
l acqualn ce w gﬁ r. #nd Mrs. d three or more years
ago met his wife, BET party at theEQABBAGﬁBGD

home, He sald he believed that a the tlme he met L
"DAJANY, DAJANY was still employed at the Jordanian Embassy

and shortly thereafter, took employment with the International
Bank. (It is noted that DAJANY took employment with the :
International Bank arqund Sepkember,,1953), PATTOEI&)

said since that time, {DAJANY, his wife have gttended a
o ocial therlng at the |PATTO e along with{ISA and _JOAN-
D /XV{;ABBAGH n one occasion. EPATTO id that he and his

wife attended a party atEbAJANY?s partment one oceasion
about ope and ¢ half years ago, and[fATTO as stopped
; in at  (DAJANY? gfPdpariment. two or three times for a drink during
the evenlng hours. |He said he saw DAJANY around. May, 1958,
‘just prior to his, PATTON'S, departure for the Middle.East to
| make a film. He said on that occasion, DAJANY prevaillesd-
} - on him to take two gallons of corn oil to a friend of
i DAJANY's in Beirut, Lebanon, who wanted the oil for a
r relative for medicinal purposes. He said he did_.deliver
l the oil but had not seen DAJANY‘Sln@ethat tlme}(ﬁ?j

N

DocId:32313354 Page 8
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Concerning other pe ons in attendancg;at the above-
mentioned party 'atEgAJANY’s parment,EATTON aid he could
recall no names but recalléd that an inspectdr or police

* captain from the Metropolitan, Pollce Departme t (‘};ssn.bly ij

Captain JOSEPH ¥ HE&OT\T) as there as was-gfGreek Jfellow who
runs thefCoIoNy - Bt )in Washington, said thelS3
only othér person he associates withy DAJANY G FEI\I N MORAN 3
a@_rlter and lecturer] from Wakhingtoi; D. C., 'wh

died several weeks ago. He said he also first met@ORA}Q Csy
through@ABBACH{_il@ o o

, ATTO@ said he kn@ws@JANY morks t the C_nternatlona jj
Ban_lgbu knows nothing more about[DAJANY's )job d has never w
distussed with [DAJANY [politics, the@:.ddle Basty) or the world CS
situation.” He sald he kneows noth:.ng ofC__AJANY social /247
activities and nothing about his wife except that she works
for a@odel agency He said he considers!d AJANYja man of (. 5_3

~ good character, ws nothing of a derogatory nature
= concerning his morals, and has Been nothing to indicate

thatCDAJAl\ﬂD ght be engaglng in 1llega1 or unethical C'SD
‘ activn.tn.es. S

@ATTOID said" he has a "secret" clearance by the Unitzj@:ﬁ,)

tateg Navy, but he does-.not belleve(DAJANY knows that, and
éAJ‘ANthas nerer asked him about his’ ,]ob Cg.

T . ’\__,—\_;_ IR

QATTO@lndlcated that his wife is employed by the <sJ (2.
(Tational Plumbing) Association in Washington, D. G. He alsof S

indicated he has made several trips to the(Middle East)and s ,
other countr'les in- hls work foréyron, Incorporate . ) ’

@THERINE WRI GHT:]@

, - Special Agents of the FBI. on June 11, 1 8, observed B
@AJAN@&S he visited a four family dwelling at 516 Cla@C.S'.) A
lace, N &3 enterlng ’che apartment to the right of the ‘

e_ntrance °

On June 12, 1958, a physical examlnatlon of the
- apartment dwelling disclosed that the apartment to the rlg
af the entrance was Apartment «:o;] According to e mal

oxX, Apartment was occupied by@‘AE[HERINE WRIGH
LARE HAWKINE;B g= A N |
A R SECKEL .

| - 1= | ‘v .

‘ —_— ey L
LQ* , ; _ :Eg'qu “kﬁgiﬁiz
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o On August 19, 1958, the records of the Credit Bureau,
Incorporated, Jashington, D. C.s. Were reviewed by SA RICHARD B,
KELLOGG and/ reflected a report dated June 27, 1956, on. B

cEA OWMARZWRICGHT, 3516 Clay Place, N. E., husbend,

UBGRTGHT, e report indicated she‘f§w7colored" and - -
”H%E?ﬁ%en ernployed at Garfinckelts Department Store for two
years. Her husbmmdcwas unemployed at the time .and she had
one child., No additional pertinent information was located in
this file.é§§ s 0,
L , <
- The above records also_reflected g report con- ‘
cerning Miss CLARE HAWKINS, 1700 U Street, N, W., dated ‘ , :
October 13, 1951, S ,was_des%??ﬁ?ﬁw??“age‘22?“%%@8?6@, o
single, and employed by Mrs. (FNU) MITCHEIL, Takoma Fark, D8, 1§30
Maryland, as a maid. ‘There was no additional,information T T —
aveilable in this file and is not known if this CLARE HAWKINS '
~1s ldentical with the one mentioned above.(fs) v L

On August 19, 1958, MisszNNJBLEECH;'Personnel
Asslistant, Julius Garfinckel's, ith and F Streets, N. W.
advised SA KELLOGG as follows;@ 3 o - -

-+

CATHERINE WRIGHT has been employed there continually
! since September 17, 1952, and her present position is that
S of stock clerk. In her application'for.employment she . .
? : listed a husband, WILBUR, and a son, age four. She listed. A ;
as the person to be notified in}case'ig‘emergency her mother, i
MAREEBOWMAN, 1029 13th Street, S. EJP}%&’SS« BLEECH" . L |
sald mothing 6T & deTORTtOry NatUre abpeared in WRICHT's file .
there, and she is considered a good employee.cggg -

On August 20, 1958, BOOKER T. SMALLEY, Jr., 3516
Clay Place, N, E., was interviewed by SA KELLOGG at the’ ,
United States Coast Gapard, 13th Streeby ;and Pennsylvania |
Avenue, N. W., where he isg employed in the NaVal'Engingering
Sectlon. He said CATHERENE WRIGHT was. living at 3516 Clay
Place when he-and his wife moved there in June, 1957, but he
has never-seen her husband and supposes they are sep@%@$&d.<gz>

-

1
“ ' . - ’.:1::\ "r‘f‘*\zf‘ ! ctx";’; i ﬁ‘\’ . . J
\2 | . .;::5 ' :‘“.':l eﬁ \ “(J& gﬂ - »«7
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He sald he has seen the name CLARE HAWKINS on the
‘ : mallbox there but does not-know her and has never seen her. He
: said he lknows very little about WRIGHT, nothing about her friends,
h‘ and associates]andAthough he knows she has an occasioenal
i party in her apartment.on the week end, he does not know who
! attends these parties. SMALLEY said he has seen or heard
i nothing that wollld indicate. 3at WRIGHT might be entertaining
o white men in her. apartment. Z§53 4 Y '

On August 21, 1958, EMMALINE ADAMS, 3516 Clay Place, I
N. E., advised SAs KELLOGG and THOMAS H. ALT that she moved
there with her husband in November, 1955, and CATHERINE WRIGHT -
résided there at that time with E man and small boy. She ’
said the man Has not lived there for over -a year and the:
little boy is there only during the. evening or on the week
ends. Mrs. ADAMS said. she is not atquainted with CLARE
HAWKINS but that may have been‘tq% person who resided with
CATHERINE WRIGHT for a month or two about one year ago. She.
could furnish no additional information concerning that
-berson. She said she knows nothing.of CATHERINE WEIGHTS s
assoclates, friends, or activities but does .not believe.WRIGHT
associates with anyone residing at that address. She said
she knows WRIGHT has occasional visitors in her apartment.
1 but she could not identify them and . added she had no reasoén
to think that CATHERINE WRIGHT was entertaining white men
or any=men“in'her’apartment.(égy' S ’

< On -August 21, 1958, ELAINE WILSON, 3516 ‘Clay Place,
 Ne. E., was interviewed by SAs KELLOGG and ALT at her bdace
of -employment, the Assignments Section, Reserve Branch, United o
~ States Army, Pentagon. She said CATHERINE WRIGHT moved to _
that address in 1955 with her husband and one child. She
said WRIGHT!'s husband has not lived there' for over a year.
Mrs. WILSON-sald the parties at the WRIGHT residence seemed |
to have gotten more frequentamd nolsier in the past year : (
and now occur. séeveral times a month. . She ‘said she -does not
know who .attends. these parties and has no reason to believe , .
that CATHERINE WRIGHT entertains white .men in her apartmgnt.é%} i

\
|

\ . ) D "’A‘"\‘( f e e
’ v ) RPN S ) \g%h@.‘~,.~‘,z‘
, ’ : ORI R S L
BN i
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' She did recall that during the Spring of 1958, some
time after midnight, she heard a commotion across’ the street
. from her apartment. She observed a white femsle and two
o colored males near a car there arguing and shortly thereafter
) - heard CATHERINE WRIGHT and someone else come out of J

‘ WRIGHT's apartment. Mrs. WILSON said from the conversation

she assumed that the white female had been to a party at e
CATHERINE WRIGHT®*s but she could furnish no more details. Mﬁ,

e WILSON .said there was a girl living with CATHERINE WRIGHT /
:  Tor a month or so a year or more ago but she has not seen that

U girl for over a year and did not know here name.@

On August 21, 1958, the records of the Metropolitan

Police Department,-%ashington, D. C., were checked by SE !

JOSEPH C. CREEDEN and revealed no record on CLARE HAWKINS. : |

" Those files reflectdd that CATHERINE ELIZABETHAWRIGHT, 3515 f

U usclay Place, S. B., Apartment 2, Tdentifioatic Number 16012, |

;ﬁfﬁ{iﬁsfﬁgfe,'coloredﬁfemale, was arrested on May 16, 195 : "
for p&it larceny; disposition, one yearts probation.

~

: i

1
|
E . - On September 8, 1958, CATHERINE WRIGHT!'s file at
the Probation Office, Criminal Division, Municipal Court,
.\ Washington, D. C., was reviewed by SA KELLOGG ‘and revealed
| the following. information, most o which was furnished
:  that office by CATHERINE WRIGHT:é%'[ﬁJﬂ]j . o

. She was born April 29, 1929  at Washington, D..C.. and
~ was arrested for_steélfng‘gﬁ%centsfworth'bf méf?ﬁ?ﬁﬁfggﬁ?rom
" a Giant Food Store. . She readily admitted the theft and on. a.
plea of guilty started her one. yeart!s probation _

on August 12, 1958. Her father is deceased a '5E§£€m6ther,
MARE%%?IGHT,.residesfat-Q&Qﬁ?th'spreetg_N, Ehﬁil € has been
‘WRIGHT, for three years :

’

sepdrated from heér hiusbani.

and has a’ son, WILBUR, Jr., age sevem, 1iving with her., She -
e 1s Catholic; was Wapried in 1951 and sparated due to her
F .husband's,excessiye.drinking. ‘She hag a boyfriend, ERWIN
;%éﬁANDALL,.who does npt livg with her. and who gives: her money to
A h&TP“her support heg .Zgjv' ' ]

son, e =
e Sl Do
She claimed ¥6 Be-PreT¥ently employed as a baby sitter

by DORIS FROST, .18L6 Frederick Place, 5, E., and waq,fonmerlyéz;s

B AR
, RS Loy s
. . . L] . P \v
i
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employed as a baby sitter by a Mrs. COLLINS, 126 Forest

- Street, S. E.; as a counter girl by Neisner's Five and Dime;
as a bus girl by Ewartts Cafeteria, and as a glerk by the
Veterans Administration, Washington, D. C.C:Q :

' She lis ted as friends DORI%%REED, 15 Seaton Streets
%@“ ymé»__ﬂl,v‘,q, SLYVI. G, 81k, Division Avepue,.N..E., and HE

in the fllj from her mother, friends listed above, and her

pastor.

On September lO 31958, CATHERINE WRIGHT was interviewed :
at Washington Field Office by SAs KELLOGG ‘and ALT concerning v
her association with DAJANY. She said she has a friend, HELEN

SMITH, who used to work at the Blue Mirror Restaurant at -

13 and F Streets, N. W. She said SMITH was not now

working as she suffered some sort of eye injury and is residing
alone at. an unknown address on li2nd Street, N, E'. She

‘said SMITH's addreéss could probably be obtalned from

DORIS FROST, tdephone JO 1-1,905. .She described SMITH as .

a single, colored female, age 23 5*6“ tall, slender sbulld

4 ..and dark’ complexien@.zza LT o

N

WRIGHT sald that sometlme ago, p0331b1y two years
ago, SMITH, called her one evening and said she had two
friends, ‘white men, and wanted to know if they could visit
WRIGHT®s apartment. " {fRIGHT said SMITH and her friends did
come. to her apartment and stayed from sbout 7:00 p.m. to
10:00 pom. or-11:00" P.m. WRIGHT said one of these men \ ,
who was heér "date" was called phonetically "ARMAR" but she .
could not recall the name of the other man.  She said all three
arrived together and left together and she believed
SMITH had known' these men before. She described "ARMARg"_
whom she hds never known by any other or any more. complete
name, as about 35 years of age, 5'6" tall, stocky bulld,
tan complexion, dark hair combed back, ‘very neat dresser,
wears a small mustache and talks with an accent. She said
he drives a grey Oldsmobile convertible, is married, and
never discussed his work, and she knows nothing of hlS activities
aside from his activities with her.zég

-
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. . She described the other man, HELEN SMITHYs "date",:

as age 25, 6! tall, medium to heiavy build, dark complexion,
thick black hair combed back, pronminent mustsche and a neat
dresser who spoke with an acdcent. She said they arrived in
this mants car which she realled only as a new car with
diplomatic tags and added she has not seen that man since
that time. She sald she believed that not too. long after that:
HELEN SMITH told her that that man had left the United

States,.fl

WRIGHT said that a few days later 'WRMAR' called her
and called as often as omee a week from that time until about
. August 1, 1958.. She said he talked.very nice, spoke of their
'~ bbing "girl friend and boyfriend" and wanted to visit her in her
apartment but she was afraid and would not agree.to such a
visit, She sald about five or six ri6nths later she did
agree that he could visit her but only £or a short time
l ‘as she had other plans for that night. “She said he came to
her apartment alone,i broughta bottle of liquor and was ,
| there for only thirty minutes or.so.  WRIGHT said "ARMAR"
' continued’ to call her regularly, and she told a friend of hers,
SLYVIA LONG,.about."ARMAR" and LONGsaid she would like to meet
i him. . WRIGHT said she mentlioned thig t6:ARMAR who said he . -
‘ wougld meet them at hHer apartment but-colld.only stay "
until 9:00 p.m, as he Had to meet his wife. WRIGHT v
estimated "that thils, thibd visit to Hér apartment by L
ARMAR was Tive or six months after the” second visit and said
that she, LONG, and "ARMAR" were. the o1 ’dﬁgs‘present,éggb

'~ ° WRIGHT said several weeks lat round the first-of |
August, 1958, ""ARMAR" arranged for her and LONG to visit with |
vhim, . the ‘apartment "of a man known to her only-as'"DIER or ' ;
a name similar thereto. She said she and IONG were picked

vup by "AHMAR" and"DIER"near the Medical Building in -
Washington, ‘D. C., during the late.afternocon in'DIER!d' car

~which 'shé.described as a yellow convertible, possibly a
Pontiac, bearing diplomatic tagss. .She said"DIER"showed

no -apparent discomfort from being seen with colored . .
girls though "ARMAR" A seemed a bit uncomfortable and theyig;)

5 SR - >

S | 3¥R-v0s g
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proceeded to "DIER" ts apartment at 200 Massachusetts Avenue,
N. W., where they stayed for several hours. WRIGHT said "DIER"
stated he was ‘employed at the French Embassy, Washington, .

D, C., and she described as age 32, 6' tall slender
builid, thick brown hair. fy »

_ WRIGHT said "DIER" showed several mov1es at the
apartment two or three_ of which were.of colored girls and
one of which was of a white male and a white female. BShe
said the people in these films were not entirely nude but
nearly so, and they were dancing and not engaged inany sexual
activity. She said "DIERM™ claimed bto have taken these
films himself in Washington, D. C., and when asked where he
had them developed he only said he had a contact. She said
she did not know sy of the people in the film but thought
she recognized one of the colored girls as someone she has
-seen in Washington, D. C. WRIGHT salid she and LONG were not
asked to pose for or perform in any movies or still pictures.
WRIGHT said that from the conversation she sssumed that both
"ARMAR" and "DIER" have other colored girl friends. Cﬁ%?

WRIGHT said she has not seen or heard from either
"ARMAR" or "DIER" since that time, would not know how to
contact "ARMARY and though "DIER" gave her a telephone
number she tried unsnccessfully to contact him at that number. égg

WRIGHT said that SLYVIA IONG is unemployed married,
but not living with her husband. and resides at either L18
or 81l D1v1s10n Avenue, W. E.; telephone LU L-1859. She
said she does rniot knot 1f LONG has seen elther of these
men since that time. @ .

WRIGHT said though she engaged in sexual activity with
"ARMAR" on each occasion of her seeing him, she never engaged
in any.unnatural- sex acts with him nor 'did LONG engage in
any unnatural sex'acts with "DIER" on the occasion of their
visiting his. apartment, She . said_ she knows. this to be true
as they were all four in one room. WRIGHT said, however, thatéga

- * ' B3GR
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vﬁ"ABMAR" suggested both at her apartment and at "DIEME that

she and LONG commit atural sex acts with each other which
‘they declined to do'Z;S : ,

\ WRIGHT said her association with "ARMAR" was, as "ARMAR" i
put it, that of "girl friend and boyfriend." She said she .did , :
not go out with him for meney though he said he would
give her money if she needed it and in fact gave her ten :
dollars following one of their dates but gave it to her voluntarily.

v She said she believed 'DIER' gave LONG fifteen dollars after
their visit to his apartment as there was some argument ;
to the effect that he had promised her twenty dollars. WRIGHT -
denied that she was prostiguting herself to "ARMAR" or anyone
and said that she did not know if SMITH. or LONG engaged
in such,activity.cgﬁ : :

~ WRIGHT said she got the defirite impression that
"ARMAR" was. afraid of his wifels learning of their relationship,
She said she believed this as he always said he had to be home. O
by 9:00 p.m. so. his wife would not be suspicious and from :
other things said by "ARMAR", the exact nature of which she
could not recall.ésn R -

WRIGHT said CLARE HAWKINS is a friend of hers who
sometimes stays with her when in Washington, D. C. She said
HAWKINS 1s now somewhere in New Jerséy 'and to her knowledge

kmows nothing of the. above matter. §pe also acknowledged |

lmowing DORIS REED and DORIS FROST as-fziends but again denied "
they 41'W:2§Zthing‘°£?the above matter;z?aﬂ ) :

v

X TTm—— Widil :
CHARLES! MOUSIASAAH prpeibiet. e (S5 .
2 e IR ey <= ibgiizzzgfﬁ e imaddy )
(<2, On September 12, 1958, the files of the Passport Office,
mentsjof Stateg, were. reviewed by SA JOSEPH L. DEAN
concerning {CHARL QUSHEr ... These files’reflected that
he was borm” on SepLerber--L,-.lo0b, at Jordan, and was naturalized
in the . Columbfa.about 1939.  SAAH had immigrated

to the United States in September, 1926, and prigp,to his
naturalization, he 'was a National of Palestineocéa
SAAH listed as hi bermanent address:mlglé St. Matthews
Court, Washington, D. C. = , - e
; e — , '

/4
e
P
i
Ty N
e

o .
2N G LT ‘. .
o N LIV S 3 >
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~ on Augus@u‘
1213278 for 71 ondd
to Italy, Switzerlsg

, Plans indicated he

P ﬁé Board of Trade of
Y , from the United S

>, SAAH was issued Passport Number
days (flgure was illegible) for travel
d, France, and England. His travel

gwas traveling by organized tour for the
flashington, D. C., and he was toddepart
gates on September I, 1958, His mother

DEHJ presently resides in Washington, higs '

- listeg as FA
2 37 i b g T K, . .
fa | MOUSARSAAHYis deceased. In 1943 he was married to GLORIA

..,.,s{,.&AAH 1221, at Miami, Florida. The marriage was
N terminated in May, 1957, (r&%8dn for termination mot listed).

SAAH 1s described as 5 feet in height, black hair, brown

eyes, scar on bridge of nose, occupation 1)executive. A photo-

graph was contained in the sbove files.

On March 1, 2L, and 29, 1958, Confidential Informant
A'-5 advised that CHARLES SAAH was in contact with D
d&gABng EossmaLliachesof the Egyptain Embassy, Washington,

N G—The informant'advised“%”a"“ﬁﬂf”ﬁﬁﬁ“SOCT?IT?“?%Qﬁalnﬁed
- with HABIB, and that they had mutual friends.@)

On October 23, 1957, Confidential Informant T-6, another
government agency which conductg personnel and intelligence
investigations, advised that the Egyptian Ambassador to the
United States had been able +to keep the Egyptian Govermment
well informed on United States Government moves concerning
Egypt. T-6 said the Ambassador's source was - eported to be
a member of the Staff of the Ambassador, whocgated a government
secretary.QCHINbvember 12, 1957, T-6 advi ed that the ,o
Ambassadof!s source had been identified asf@?HAMED_HAB%?](ES)

On August 28, 1957, Confidential Informant T-7 reported .
that CHARLES SAAH was the brother of ISSA SAAH, Secretary at
the Syrian Embassy. The informant advised that SAAH was
divorced and that he owned the Jean Matou, Incorporated, a
woman'!s apparel shop, the Crescent Restaurant, and that
SAAH ngjrell known in the Arab -community, -in Washington,
Dc Ce ’ ) “.‘

On August 5, 1958, T-7 reported that SAAH was not
considered too reliable because he has s "big mouth" and
might talk about anyjhing of a confidentisl nature which was
discussed with him9(§;) ‘ :

- 15 -

: o .
‘. . S AN
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\w; : . 7 " T - ’
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On September 12, 1958, T-7 reported that CHARLES
SAAH, the owner of the Desert Inn, resided in St. Matthews
Court, Washington, D. C. SAAH, who is approximately L6 to L8
years of age, is very short, possibly no taller than five '
feet. He weighs approximatly 200 pounds, has a round face,
and a large stomach. The informant reported that SAAH,
along with some other members of the Washington Bodrd of Trade
and District of Columbia Commissioners, had been scheduled for
a tour in Europe in early September of 1958, and they would be
out of the United States for three weeks.é?}

On September 18, 1958, a Special Agent of the FBI who '
had observed OMAR DAJANY, accompanied by an unidentified man v i
on the early morning of August 27, 1958, leaving the Sheraton
Park Hotel, observed a photograph of CHARLES MOUSA SAAH. The
Special Agent advised that SAAH is identical with the un-
identified individual seen with DAJANY on the above - _
date. C{g) . | - '

N EHUN'I‘ER LEWIS SP@LAN']CS)

On September 8, 1958, Special Agents of the FBI
observed DAJANY sitting in the rear of the McReynolds Pharmacy
at a table. .At approximately 1:38 p.m., an finidentified

o man was observed sitting at the same table with DAJANY and

‘ the man was described as white, 32 to 36 years of age, 5111"
in height, 155 to 160 pounds, slendepr build, black hair,. )

wearing a dark blue suit coat and light gray pants. The <!
unidentified man was observed to be talking with DAJANY while - 0
they ate at the table.’ At approximately 1:52 p.m., the ' |
unidentified man got up from the .table, spoke momentarily
with DAJANY and left the pharmacy alone. He walked south

: on 18th Street, to the entrance of the General Services '

Administration (GSA) Building, located at 19th and F Streets,

| N. W He.was last obsérved to take an elevator in the above

building.(ﬁS.

N 598 {3388 /

EY R s
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At 5:26 p.m., the unidentified man departed from the
GSA Building and entered an automobile, located in a parking
area in the rear of the homes on the north side of the
1800 block of F Street, N. W. The unidentified man was observed
to depart from the parking area, driving a 1951 Plymouth
sedan bearing Virginia:License 94196}, 55) :

On September 10, 1958, Mrs. HAINES, Virginia
State Highway Patrol, advised that Virginia License 9l196)
was issued to MARION LEE and HUNTER LEWIS SPILLAN, 7316 ‘
i!J.Elgar Street, Springfield, Virginia, for a 1951

lymouth.éﬁa
On September 18, 1958, sa STEPHEN J. BOYLE, III,
advised that the unidentified man who was observed at the table
talking with DAJANY.on September 9, 1958, was HUNTER LEWIS
SPILLAN, employed in Room 511l of the GSA Building, 18th

and G Streets, N. W.(%) ——

... RALPH GIVEN, Assistant Director for Security, GSA, .
/ GSA Building, F Street, between. 18thema 19th Strests, N. W,
f Washington, D, C., made available to SA GERARD C. CARROLL
i on September 17, 1958, GSA File Number 1-2565L~W on HUNTER LEWIS
' SPILLAN. This file contained the following-informationzcg;)

e . o o A s

G’iAmmemo dated March 29, 1956, reflected that SPILLAN, |
a Supervisory Fiscal Accountant, Office of the Comptroller,. o
GSA, Washington, D. C., was glven an interim security clearmnce v
for access- to classified information and material up to and
including the "Secret" level. It is noted, however,
that a GSA "Clearance. Reading," dated.June.27, 1958, reflected
that purguant to a tdephone request from ,"Mr, SHROAT
of CIA,{ithe latter was advised that SPILTAN was not in a
sensitiVe position as of this date and had no clearance.

I, explaining this apparent discrepancy, Mr. GIVEN stated that new<§;

-17 -

N " —
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security regulations went into effect at GSA in October, . {
1957. Although SPILLAN!s previous clearance had not been
revoked, in the event his position in the future requires
a security clearance, a re-evaluation will have to be
nade in accordance with the new security regulations

and any required additional investiggtion will have to

be conducted in compliance with these regulations.  As
previously noted, at the time of thg NCIA" inquiry, SPILLAN!s
duties did not require a clearance.és _

SPILLAN's file at GSA contained &S&cpeport,
dated March 23, 1956, reflecting investigation in connection
with a Security Clearance -that was subsequently issued to
SPILLAN in March, 1956. This GSA report reflected the
following employments for SPILLAN: é§§ ' .

10/13/L2 to 6/23/l3 - Assisbant Megsenger ~ Civil Service
: _ Cormission -
~{0s0)
6/2l/l3 to 1/10/4l Multilith Opefator o CSC
1/11/L) to 5/22/16 tt o Military Furlough
5/23/li6 to 9/7/L6 ' Review Clerk . osc | o CS) )
9/8/l16 to 10/29/50 Various Positions =  €SC - ki
10/30/50 to 2/26/52° | . Military Furlough |
2/27/5’2 to L/6/52 Claims Examiner - -~ (SC
s |
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L/7/52 to 6/30/5L Accounting Clerk= 0ffice of
‘ ' ‘ Comptroller,
~ Accounts and !
Reports ;
. Division st
7/1/54 to 10/8/55 ;Accountant GSA (as above) 1
10/9/55 to dat Supervisory Fiscal GsA ‘ ;
of report - ~Accountant
—— : S * .
Subjectts file included a GSA Securlty Questionnaireg ;
dated and signed by SPILLAN on February 21, 1956, which :
contained the following background infonmation:(%i)
. : - 5
' {

Address:

127 Valley Crest Boulevard : \
Falls Church, Virginia | | (;S)

Former Addresses:

Presidential Gardens,
Alexandria, Virginia

362 Columbia Pike,
Arlington, Virginia

United Statés Navy,
Norfolk, Virginia

Washington, D. C.,

3118 E Street, S. E.,
Washington,. D. C.

u625 Hillsidevﬁoad, S. Eh’x:‘

'February, 1952, to
Avgust, 1953

October, 1950, to
February, 1952

October, 1950,
to February,

1952

May, 1950, .
to October, 1950

December, 1948,
to May, 1950
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3325 Nlnnesota Avenue, S, E. October, 1948,
Washington, D. C. to December, P
1948 /S /
635 G Street, N.fE° May, 1946, to'if BRI
Washington, D. C. Qctober, 19&8 ¥ }
- Physical Description: ., e z‘
_ j%%&ﬁ%@ ffdmﬁg%%é: it 3 |
Race: White a
Segh Male }
o Birth: October 9, 1926, §
_ Lex1ngﬁbn,mvlrgln1a i
Height: 5T11sm 7
Weights: 168 pounds
Hairs: Brown
Eyes: Hazel Mo
Wife: MARIAN \SPILLAN
Born: MHashingtoR e
, RO P >
Married SPILLAN on
10/9/,8, wWashington, S\}-
D. C. She resides gy
- with husband (1956)
- at 127-Valley. Crest )
: L Blvdva;giamQngchwmmM
1 ' “Va.,
A ' Relatives: eSS .
Father: [?ggﬁ THOMAS B;‘\SPVILLAN (deceased)\
Mother: FRANCES VIRGINI% PILLAN

- 20 -

|-

919 S Allred Street,
mﬁﬁg@gﬁ@gla Vlrglnla’

‘r&.mx“
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| Yﬂd.:Brothers: ‘ HUGH RICHARD?%?&LLE&L
| - Hyatteyille, Varyland
HARRY ANDREWMSPILLAN, |
Manassas, Virginia

FRED REOYGPILLAN, »
United States Air Force 9.

\\

 ROBERT EUGENE?%?ILLAN,
2919 SsnAlfred Street
Alexandria, V‘?ﬁ?iﬁﬁia" T

Sisters: FRANCES LOUISEASPILLAN,
» 322 EonHomell--Aveonue, -
Alexandria,”Virginig

et B e
WENDY LEESSPILLAN, .
919 . 8eAlfred Street,
| Alexar rl%,ﬁéf%gihﬂla CS
gonSons GARY LEEPSPILLAN, . P
D 1127 Valley Crest Blvd.

, u”;uxgﬂ%,fViré{ﬁraﬁﬁP“
e =g Rl Ll e e,

Father-in-law: Both of 2600 Cakwood
- Mother-in-law: ' Street, Falls Church,
) Virginia
-Military Service: United States Navy
. 1/10/ldy t6 5/10/kb ‘ _
10/30/50 to 2/15/52

Education: Attended school in
Washington, D. C., and
enrolled at American.
University from September,

f//\\ + 1950, to time of the

' Cy e [
: : e execution of this .
| ‘ " ~€&" questionnaire. o

< ' . . T v T R J
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References: CALVIN'J?ééRAIN,
R - 1017 8. Quebsec.Street,
f Arkimgbon,-Virginia,
, \ Salesman .,/ o
| WALLACE DY AEDINGTON, JR.,

1136.Garrison Road .
} , ‘ , eloanham Hills, Marylaiid,

Government €l eple s @)

l » ) B ) ‘%y’~ i e
‘ ‘ S som_2EEER,

621 Brandywine Street
T e e i ’
éﬁzﬁqugﬁﬁg§g%£gton?m%ww

= D.:.qg S — i .
“TTGovernment Accountant L\,J

N———

MARY MATHIAS, Clerk-Typist, Security Office, . B

GSA, advised from the current.office list at GSA that . ?
HUNTER SPILLAN works in Room 551l at the GSA Building

' F Street, between 18th and 19th Streets, N. W., Work hours .
- for the section in which SPILLAN is employed are from
8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m., according to Miss MATHIAS«'@&)

MISCELLANEOUS

] ’ ‘ V ‘ A . .

On September 16, 1958, Confidential Informant T-8 |
furnished the following infom ation.from records of the ‘ }
Eastern Acceptance Corporation (EAC):(S;) B ‘ ‘

i
e On Pecember 10, 1955, OMAR DAJANY, residing at 532 - |
20th Street, N.W., Washington, D. C., and employed as Chief 5
of the Loan-Record Section, at the World Bank, Washington, :
D. C., entered into a contract with the EAC for the purchase :
of a 1954 Super 88, 0Oldsmobile convertible, valued at $2550. :
The lien on this car was $2,090.80. Subject agreed to pay off ‘
;  this amount in 23 payments of $87.70, and one payment of
: $73.70. However, DAJANY closed his account with EAC with the
payment of $1,24,3.99, on August 29, 1956, T-8 advised that |
his records reflect that this payment of the balance of the,
account on August 29, 1956, was either made by cash or .

"cer?ified funds". Subject does not have an account with -

\ . | | i
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Records of EAC further reflected that subject listed
JACK SLYE, brother of DAJANY's wife, as a personal reference.
SLYE's address was gilven as 5809 39th, N. W., Washington, ‘
D; C. The Riggs National Bank, Hecht Company, and University
Shop were listed by the subject as business references. In
195l, HENRY C. WRAY filed a suit against the subject
"for services rendered in the amount of $150."  T-8 ‘advised
his records did not reflect the outcome of this Suit,<;s>.. .

In 1955, DAJANY indicated that his annual salary at ;ﬁ
the World Bank was $5,000, and that he had an additianal |
income of $2,500 per annum fromn property of his in. ' . :

Jordan. 65 _ ' B

Information furnished by T-8 was furnished on a .
highly confidential basis, and i$ not o be nade public, ,
except on- the lssuance of a subpoena.(ég) :
On September 15, 1958, MARVIN L. COESENS, Credit
lanager, Hecht and Company, Washington, D. Ce, advised
that OMAR DAJANY opened a "Budget Account' with the Hecht
Company in 195L. COESENS, . who noted nothing significant
in the subject!s account, stated that DAJANY hadmarecent "high
credit" of $108, which was paid in full in August, .
% 1958. Subject does not owe any money on his account at the
P . present time." COESENS stated that although DAJANYY has been
a bit slow at times in his payments, he considers the stib jectl s
account to be a satisfactory one. COESENS noted that records.
reflecting DAJANY's original application, personal
references, etc. have beendestroyed by the Hecht Company :
and pertinent information therefpom furnished to- the
Credit Bureau. S « :

Confidential Informant T-9 made availabld information
from records of the Household Finance Corporation, 791l ‘
Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring,; Maryland, on September 19, :

’1958.&5§

L et T Ve
(*.‘,{y\.‘j N A F\A“
- - :{’\ER"Kiﬁﬁ;) Qﬁ
3 " \\ » .
\A ' : J
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- OMAR F. DAJANY, 2514 K Street, N. W., Washington,
D. C., employed at 1818 H Street, N. W., made his original
loan from this Household Finance Corporation Office on .
September 9, 1953. Theé loan was in the amount of $300
and was repaid in 12 payments of $30.1li. The reason for
the loan, according to T-9 was for '“edding expenses."cgy

On December 2l, 1956, a loan of $720 was made to the
sub ject by Household Finance Corporation. It was to be
paid in 2} payments of $30 each. The reason for the loan was
"current expenses.™ T-9 explained that the balance -on this
loan of December 2, 1956, was down to $390_when the loan was

&y

renewed forithe amount of $720 on Decembér 31, 1957,
Arrangements for repayment of this current loan call for 2l
payments of $30 each. Subject's balance as of September 12,
1958, according to T-9, is $480. Reason for sub jectts
current(%oan was listed as "vacation to Florida and .

hi-fi," 5;) |

T-9 explained that his records would not reflect.
any additional loans made to DAJANY .inasmuch as it is the
practice of the office to maintain records of only the
original loan, the current one and the one preceding the
current loan. éé%) o ‘ -

T-9 stated that he considers thé DAJANY account an
éxcellent one and added that all credit investigations per-
taining to the subject were highly satisfactory. CE;) .

Té9lprbducea a December 31;;1957; application form,
executed by the subject, which reflected the following:ésg

"Father and Mother -- AISH%&?KJANY, Beirut,
. -Lebanon" £

"Brothers and Sisters -- SAA AJANY-C/“‘ ;%;% (;?)
-Brothers, Beirut,.lebanon; PR
“TSMAT afid ADLERQAJANY; c/o Alr India, Beirut,
Lebanon." T~
R ETT,
SECRED
B ¥ e
- 2L - , )
: wd \,5 ) !
— J
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The following were listed as personal references:

Dr., BUA IBNI, 532ﬁ20thWStreet, N. W.,
. Washingto s Do C. i P S

BAA, 3636 6th Street N. W.,
Waswlngtqn;WD{uC,wvﬁm

GEORGE
Washin

\HOMST, 3636 1Q§%M§$reg; . W.,

ington, DI T e

DAJANY has a- $1O 000
Llfe Insurance Company in whic
beneficiary. The policy was i

policy with the Metropolitan
h his wife is listed as

ssued in 1955, Cé)

fnformation furnished by T3
confidential basis and is not to be

made public except
on the issumnce of a subpoena. (§)

[EgECKING ACCOUNT ‘'OF SUBJEciqCEED

The following 1nformatlon concerning the checking
account of OMAR F. DAJANY, 2514 K Street, N. W.» was made

- available on August 25, 1958 and September 2, 1958, by
Confidential Informant T-10. /Q)

Balance 7/22 2
Deposits (7/2 2 8/19/58) 88.
0
7

$ 15 24
: 1,888.62 (~)
. $ ,Og .86
Withdrawals : l 6 97
’ 3

Balance 8/19/58

R W
’<Z*\>%’ w Ry
P v v

5)

9 was furnished on a hlgHLy

N | |
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CHECKS OF INTEREST

—

@Eeleased undefr the John ¥F.” Ehnnedy Assassination Hecords Cullectlun Act of 1992 {44 'USC 2107 Hotey.

!

Date Payee Endorsements Amount
| 7/2L/58 . Bank Fund Staff Payee, Riggs $20,00
‘ . Cr. Union : National

Bank
7/2l/58 University Shop " National 20,00
of Washington, Bank of
D. C. _ ~ Washington ‘
| 7/25/58 International Bank " American 100,00
| ' ‘For Reconstruction Security and
! ' and Development ‘ Trust Company
| - (IBRD) (AS&T) g
7/28/58 IBRD A " AS&T 90.00 (}3)
7/30/58 . MéReynolds . McReynolds 1,0 .00
' Pharmacy, Riggs
7/29 IBRD - " ASET 150.00
8/1/58 IBRD ‘ ' " AS&T 1265600
8/./58 IBRD | S " AS&T 150,00 )
8/5,/58 IBRD | 0% AgET 60.00
8/7/58 IBRD- i AS&T. 50,00
8/8/58 'IBRD " ASET 150400
8/11/58 IBRD : "

AS&T 30.00 ¥~_#S

: ‘ SEERRS T At :
. o W R s o ‘.
: S Fe e (0 S
} 2 e \)\‘0\"&) X\-\T;
. ~ .
|
e ] : J
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‘BReleaséd under the John F. Keénnedy Assassination Records Collection &ct of 1997 {44 USC 2107 ﬁﬁ?e}.
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-
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{ '(" Date Payee 14 | - Endorsements . Amount :
8/1;/58 - IBRD ; : Payee, AS&T ' $ L40.00 :
8/15/58 IBRD g " AsET 100 00
8/1./58 McReynolds o McReynolds ﬁ0,00

: : Pharmacy,

: , , Riggs |

8/5/58 | Sidney Z. Mensh Co., o e | .

- ‘Freeway Apt. #61 ° o Riggs 11500
251l K St., N. W. 1

8/15/58 Cash ' o | 105.00

8/5/58 Dr. JAMES W. CHOATE Riggs | 10.00

8/5/58 Household Finance " Suburban 30.00

~ - . . Trust ‘ '

8/6/58 Raleigh Haberdasher " AS&T 3l.30 ‘633\
. . ) \
DEPOSITS TO ACCOQUNT: '
5/29/58 ‘ 52 o; ﬂ
6/1./58 $ ﬁogg A |
6/ 558_ ‘ _ | 1,0.00 f
6/9/58 ) : 50.00 ]
6/9/58 ‘ 120.00 |
6/10558 130,00 3
6411/58 110.00 )
6/12/58 30.00

 6/16/58 | 250,74

~ L
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fHeleased under the John F. Kennedy Assassiniation Recofds Toéllectipn Act of 1992 (44 USC Zi07 Hotey.
) DATE; 11-14-2017 -

wro(105-14083 Y5)
6/23/ 8 B $'130.oo
6/4&/?8 . 80.00
6/25/58 ' 100.00
6/26/58 260,00
6/30/58 - 250.7h
7/7/58 80.00
7/8/58 110.00
7/9/58 100.00 .
7/10/58 , 350.00 :%Cash Deposit
7/15/58 \ 30.00 |
7/16/58 250.74
7/28/58 100.00
;;gg/ég 122.00 \
266,01 |
8/1,/58 14,0.00 (;5:)
8/1/58 '2%2.00 V
8/5/58 60,00
8/6;58 30,00
g;g/sg 522-h3
125.00
8/15/58 283.78
Total - $1,888.62 :
Balance 8/19/58 : $ 372.89
Deposits - ' 996.85
Withdrawals ‘ ;j 5 :
Balance 9/18/58 ‘ & ilg;gé !
CHECKS OF INTEREST “
Date Payee Endorsements - Amount
8/22/58 IBRD | Payes, AS&T $ 60.00
8/20/58 Federal Super " National‘ 20,00
. Market., ' . Bank of )
. . Washington .
8/22/58 IBRD " AS&T 70,00 |
| - 28 - |
\ | ST st i
e
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/ReleasEd under the John F. Kennedy A=ssassination Records’ Cullectlun Act of 1992 {44 USC 2107 Holer.
DATE L 11-14-2017 7N

-

> S o
SEUREL
WFO |1 &)5-&08}\ | = o
Date Payee o ~ Endorsements | Amount
8/22/58 C & P Telephone - M -' $
_ 15,
Co. (FE 3~ 392?) #1521
8/26/58 -MoReynolds ‘ . " (Pharmacy) Riggs 10,00
8/26/58 Clerk, Municipal - " - - 33.00
“Court - D.C.- - . :
8/28/58 ﬂHbuSehold Finance = " Suburban Trust Co.  30.00
‘ Corp . , -
8/22/58 Hotel Cormodore " Phlladelphla Natlonauzu 00
- - . Bank
8/28/58 IBRD - " aser 120,00 1
8/28/58 J. H. Small, Inc. " Natiénai-Bank of 5.00 (
o . Washingtonton »
- 8/30/58 B. Smith & Son " MBR@. Trust Co., = 235,00 | ;
. . . NY - o i
9/8/58 "~ IBRD : " _, 30,00 - (é\ |
BEROY TS ' E
/ Date Arount of Item Type of Item - : Amount Dep. !
8/29/58 $283.78 . Credit to DAJANY's $283.78 |
_ . Account , -
From IBRD
9/3/58 300 .00 Currency ‘ 300.00

- 29 -

SEGRQ

“ ) " L ¢ .
N )
e A, * yos N .
. e . s
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eleaseéd under the John F. Kenneﬁy Azzazgination Hecords Collection Act of 1997 (44 USC Z107 Hotey.

DATE: 11-14-2017 / -
— o ' . \:./‘
WFO[EQS-MOBEJEa
eraté: Amount of Item - Type of Item Amount Dep.,
) : . - N
9/12/58 $ 20,00 Currency $ 20.00 é?)
I 9/15/58 1 120.00 Currency 110.00
9/16/58 283.07 Credit to 283.07
DAJANY

0

(/aHECKS OF INTEREST

Paxee’f

‘Account from
IBRD

‘Endorsements

Date Amount
$ 9/11/58 " IBRD Payee, AS&T $100.00 -
9/15/58 L | n o 60,00
¥ 9/12/58 Sidney Z. Mensh " | Rental 115.00
[ & Coe, Inc, ‘ Account,
| ~ Riggs ,
. - t
- : , |
9/3/58 Payment Monthly 86.00 |
Installment Loan f
9/17/58 n ;&j_ non 70, 9‘__)—_‘
In . connectlon w1th loans, Confidential Informant T-10 )
furnished the following information on September 2&, 1958, n-
f cernlng loans of‘DAJANY at a local Washington, D. C., baﬂk (%
Date Amount Payable Miscellaneous
10/13/55 $1,000 Unsecured, last
payment 7/15/56}
.’ " transferred to '
Instgllment 1
Credit Dgpt. i
with balance ‘
\ $2Au. Paid off.]} .
L - | - 30 - S 38t
. =7 \ ‘ﬁﬁ '
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/Released ‘under the John F. Kennedy A=zsassination Records CDllEEtth Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hotey).
DATE 11-14-2017 -~ e

L Z . ’l/—\ —

'

| wFo @5-1;0833(5) St %:ééf;gf

' </\Date Amount Payable Miscellaneous
8/3/56 $708 12 monthly
: installments
| - of $59
| 12/10/56 80 - monthly installments
| . (12) of $70 ,
f 11/1/57 8140 monthly installments,
(12) of $70 (Paid other
| ‘ | $8L0)
. {
1 2/2/58 1,056 - : . 12 monthly : 5
installments ‘
’ of $88 ‘ (Balance ‘
. ' ~of $616) .
} 2/5/58 81,0 ‘ 12 monthly | : (}5)§
| installments
of $70. (Paid off :
) LT $708) I
First - 'l
payment due
‘>; 9/11/58
: Auto Loan (a) ahd 2 Renewals
1/15/52 $1,189.47 (Original Loan) ” L ’
5/12/53 821.50 (Renewal)
12/11/53 605.38 (Renewal) %
. : i
—
- 31 -

SECRED
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/ReleasEd under the John F. Kennedy Aszassination Records Cullectlun Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Fﬁte}
DATE: 11 14-2017

WFo(ggs-uosij[fa

|
t
* Information from Confidential Informant T-10 was |
furnished on a highly confidential basis and is t to be made |
‘public except after the issuance of a subpoena.éﬁg)

o a on oeptember 17, 1958 Confidential InformantyJ-11 i}géza
advised that DAJANY had been in contact with Dr. ABDEL4I R

Sgcial_and.Labow=Atbache,. Bubassy of the United Arab Hepublic.
ALAM desired to see DAJANY so “Ehe Tatteér could pLCK Up two Pottles.

of whisky which ALAM had obtained for DAJANY. Arrangements
were made for DAJANY to see ALAM at lunch time on September 18,

1958 (E; )

The informant also advised that DAJANY had inquired
whether a foreigner would have any difficulty in Cairo,
Egypt, in getting the Egyptian Foreign: Mlnlstry on the telephone.
DAJANY explained thaghhe had a friend g01ng to Catro,cjl
desired to call SALABRHAS , ‘Qreign Ministry. S) .

, DAJANY reported he wou;"waijgaa létter of introduction
“ for the friend. (%)

Confidential Informant T-l reported tta t DAJANY had
in his possession in June, 1958, @ ette% daéjz’ed March L,

1953, which was being directed toEHF ADY, Rrime, B
Minister of Jordan. DAJANY. th cd HAD bsolving him .-
o) 3y wrong'ﬁgfﬁﬁ or any eonnection with the madman CHERTOK.
BAJANY thanked HADY for reinstating him, howeveg DAJANY

felt he had been wronged and was of the opinion that he

should be promoted to Counselor at the Legation of Jordan), as
the promotion was due him. (g)

The informant aQV1sed he observed a note in DAJANY!s
possession signed "ISSA" which reads as followsnﬂ§)~ v -

it, contact him. His name is DO ) !
and his phone number is REpublic /77-7500 "
Extension 3318. (S)

"Please if you have time andpean remember  °
%gé 00K DL

"JOAN may stay in St. Louis a few days
after.I return. I hope you and BETTY are fine
and the new y 1957 will bring the best of
everything."{ ; e ‘

»\ | \- . . . | ) :;“?»
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Attention is directed to information furnished by
(%ICHARD PATTON redpispd on September 10, 1948, that he |
ad atte d ' ”2%'?)54at the home of DAJANY :

- 7 T~

T-li aldo adv1sed that DAJANY had in his possession
"a document from the Charge dt Affaires, Jordanian

Embassy in Washington, D. C., being directed to the Jordan
Foreign Minister. This communication reflected that LEO
CHERTOK was & "Jew" by religion and a cousin of MOSHE
SHARET, Isradi Foreign Mlnlster. The Charge d' Affaires
felt that CHERTOK!s request should be ignored regardless

of his financial ability and that CHERTOK was of unsound
mind, It was reported that the Jordan Government wag not

] prepared to grant CHERTOK any concession in Jordan.C*

T-l; observed in June, 1958, a document dated August 27,

v 71953, from the Charge d? Affaires iof Jordan disclosing

. that on that date, he received notice that DAJANY was .
/ﬁ transferred to Jidda (Saudi Arabia), and that DAJANY was to ‘
i7\” proceed to his new place of duty at onee.(gg

B In connection with the above transfer, T-l advised
v "that he had observed the document prepared ¥ the Foreign

Ministry of Jordan by DAJANY in which DAJANY stated he was

married on September 6, 1953. He reported having been o

engaged to ELIZABETH ANNE YOST for about a year and had been

on the verge of marriage so that when the order of trans-

fer arrived, he rushed into marriage without normal

formalities to avoid any delay and comply with the order that

he depart to Jidda quickly. T-l advised that- he had

observed the document indicating that DAJANY's work at the

Jordanian Embassy had discontinued on September 17, 1953, in
- order that he could travel on Septemoer 18 1953. ' )

C

In connectlon with 'DAJANY, T-7 did not know any of
DAJANY's friends or associates;‘iHé'recalled,'however, there
was a brother and sister in Washington, D. C., whose last
name was phonetically spelled MOGUNNAN, who were acquainted
with DAJANY, The sister?s name was LEILA, who had been
te chlng Arabic while in. Washington, D. C. .- Approximately
éy/ ree or four years agoaﬂ%ggpA, and her brother lived at
010_25th. Street, N. W, gfrant recalled that the MOGUNNANs |
had gone L6 SERBBT T*WItA DEJANY, possibly in Beirutj, Lebanon. ’
He did not know whether thospk individuals w still friendly
with DAJANY or where they currently res1detf§ _
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